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Q1. There were 2 options for the HECVAT forms, HECVAT FULL 3.04 and HECVAT LITE 3.04. Can
you please confirm that the attached document to this email is the correct spreadsheet to use?

Al. The correct assessment is the HECVAT Full found here:
https://library.educause.edu/-/media/files/library/2023/2/hecvat304.xIsx

Q2. From the general scope of work #5-part c. URI would like the ability for the administrator to
approve or reject test reports. Does URI want to review every test report that is submitted, and be
required to approve/reject them? Or does URI want to have the ability to spot check test reports when
the program administrator can do so?

A2. URI wants the ability to review and reject all test reports.

Q3.URI wants the ability to print test forms after a test is complete. Does URI have a specific test form
they want data to be populated on after test data is submitted by the testing contractor?

A3. Yes. Sample report is attached.
Q4. Does URI currently use the same testing contractor for all device tests or multiple contractors?
A4. URI currently uses 2 contractors for testing services.

QS. For the technical proposal, section 1 asks for the Software-as-a-Service Configuration and
customization. Do you want us to describe the infrastructure used to host the software or do you just
want a description of how the software is configured and what can be customized? In other words, should
this section be used to describe the features and functionality of the software, or should that be described
in section 4 “Work Plan/Approach/Methodology”?

AS5. A description of how the software is configured and what can be customized is acceptable. Yes, the
section can be used to describe the software’s features and functionality.

Q6. CD-R. We do not have the capability to burn a CD (we haven’t had that technology in over 10 years).
Can we provide on a thumb drive? If security is the issue, your IT department should be able to scan all
external drives.

A6. We can accept a USB Flash Drive in place of a CD.
Q7. If questions are due on the 30" and the 4% is a holiday, most likely response to questions will not

come until the 6™ or 7™, Since it is due on the 10, and you all do not get FedEx every day, would it be
prudent to push the due date later or the last day for questions earlier?
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A7. The bid opening was extended per Addendum #1
Q8. 6 pages. In an effort to be as thorough as possible to give the reviewers more than a mere glimpse
into what we can provide; Would it be possible to extend the page count to a minimum of 12 pages and
maximum of 18 pages?

A8. We will accept a maximum of 10 pages.
Q9. 12pt font. Can this be changed to 10 pt?

A9. No, 12 pt font is required.
Q10. Where on the website can I find addendums to this solicitation? Under the Purchasing department
heading and per your instructions (page 2, #9.), the site does not show anything relating to the solicitation

or any addendums.

A10. Solicitations and addendums are posted at the following link. You can search the University of
Rhode Island as the Solicitation Entity and the Solicitation Number.

https://purchasing.ri.gov/bidding/externalbidsearch.aspx
Q11. Can you tell me how many licenses the inquiring department is looking for?

All. Five (5) site licenses.
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